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From: CITC <info@citcfx.com>
To: info@citcfx.com
Date: 6/16/2015 11:16:36 AM
Subject: MANIAC: Exclusively from CITC
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EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE QUIPMENT

Brought to you exclusively by CITC the Maniac, is the most
spectacular, spellbinding fog machine you'll ever see. In fact,
we would go so far to say that it's quite possibly the most
exciting piece of special effects equipment ever
designed for the entertainment industry.

And you thought you were cool before...

DIM...STROBE...ROTATE...MIX A RAINBOW OF COLORS
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Red, Blue, Yellow, Green, & Everything in Between!

Adjustable from 10% - 100% Moving Head in All Directions White Fog or Light Only

SPECS AND VIDEO

Maniac is a moving head LED machine that delivers a strong, gush of

fog in white or a rainbow of colors. Rotates hanging or standing.
e Degrees: X=380 Y =270

Operate One or Sequence Several

9 DMX Channels

Adjustable Output

Wireless Remote for Fogging

1600 Watts of Power

20,000 cu.ft. / Minute

4 Minute Warm Up

8W RGBA Quad LED's

120v 60 HZ 5a

Tank 1.3 quarts

47 lbs.

19" X 17" X 22"
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Click on picture for video.

ORDER YOUR MANIAC TODAY. INFO@CITCFX.COM

[*] Like us on Facebook
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THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY.

This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have received the
message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes reports of abuse very
seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to abuse@constantcontact.com.
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